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June 29, 2016

ATTN: Mr Jose Albuquerque o ,

Chief, Satellite Division RECEIVED - FCC

International Bureau o

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary JUN 29 2016

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW Federat Communications Commission

g Bureau / Office
Washington, DC 20554 °

Dear Mr. Albuquerque:

Iridium Constellation LLC (“Iridium”) hereby notifies the Commission that, on June
19, 2016, it commenced maneuvering a satellite to plane 6, slot 4 and on June 23, 2016
turned on L-band service.! In addition, Iridium notifies the Commission that it
removed a satellite from its operational orbit in plane 6, slot 4 for the purpose of end-
of-life disposal.? As a result, the total number of operating satellites in Iridium’s
mission constellation is 65. The launch of the first ten Iridium NEXT satellites is
scheduled for September 12, 2016.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Sincerely,
/s/ Maureen C. McLaughlin

Maureen C. McLaughlin
Vice President Public Policy

! Iridium Constellation LLC, IBFS File No. SAT-MOD-20120813-00128 (grant Jan.
30, 2014) (notice required for periodic satellite co-location).

? Iridium Constellation LLC, DA 02-307, paragraph 49 (notice required for de-orbiting
of individual satellites).
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